
Town Council Packet 
May 28 2024 @ 7:00pm



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



 

 

Town of Rangely 
  
  

May 28th, 2024 - 7:00pm                           Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order  

Swear in Appointed Trustee Robert Elam 

 I, Robert Elam, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States, the constitution of the 

State of Colorado, and the laws of the State of Colorado, and will faithfully perform the duties of the office of 

Trustee upon which I am about to enter to the best of my ability. 

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of May 28th, 2024. 

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. Council Reports 

11. Supervisor Reports 

a. Chief Ti Hamblin Swearing in Officer Daryl Johnson 

b. Animal Shelter Supervisor, Katelyn Carlson – Shelter Update 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the April 2024 Financial Summary 

b. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Cassidy 
Days at Columbine Park on June 8th & 9th. 

c. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit from the Rangely Area Chamber for Butch Casidy 
Days at the Rangely Automotive Museum on June 7th. 

 2



 

 

d. Discussion and action to approve a grant request to Just Transition for $500,000 to fund Grants requests via 
RDA for Business Retention and Expansion, Small Business Grant Initiative and Business Technical Assistance 

15. Informational Items 

a. OHV Training June 9th 

b. Butch Cassidy Days June 7th-9th 

c. Local Photography Gallery Showing June 22nd-23rd 

16. Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for May 2nd, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

b. Community Outreach meeting cancelled May 8th, 2024, noon at CNCC Johnson Bldg. 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for May 13th, 2024, at 5:00 pm  

d. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for May 13th, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

e. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for May 14th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

f. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for May 16th, 2024, at 12:30 noon. 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for May 20th, at 6:15 pm  

h. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for May 20th, 2024, at 7:00 pm 

i. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for May 21st, 2024, at 12:00 noon. 

j. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for May 28th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely. 

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for May 29th, 2024, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for May 30th, 2024, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 13th, 2024, at 7:30 am 

 

18. Adjournment            

3



5 – Minutes 

4



 

 

Town of Rangely 
  

Work Session – Interview of Rangely Trustee Applicants 6pm 
May 14th, 2024 - 7:00pm                           Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       VACANT, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order – 7:00pm 

2. Roll Call – Ron Granger, Andy Shaffer, Todd Thayn, Shawn Morgan, and Kyle Wren present.  Tim 

Webber absent. 

3. Invocation – Led by Kyle Wren 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of April 23, 2024, Outgoing – Motion made by 
Andy Shaffer to approve the Town Council minutes of April 23, 2024, Outgoing, second Todd Thayn.  Kyle 
Wren abstained.  Motion passed. 

b. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of April 23, 2024, Incoming – Motion made by 
Todd Thayn to approve the Town Council minutes of April 23, 2024, Incoming, second by Shawn Morgan.  
Kyle Wren abstained.  Motion passed. 

6. Petitions and Public Input – Tammy Dahle was present to voice her concerns about the condition of 
the animal shelter.  Tammy’s concerns were lack of staffing, concern for the animals, and the shelter 

building.  She stated that she would like to see some change. 

7. Changes to the Agenda – Add Item 14d, under New Business 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

a. Rangely Area Chamber report 

10. Council Reports – Ron stated that he attended CNCC’s graduation.  Todd Thayn stated that he met 

some Hill Climb people and said that they spoke highly of Rangely. 

11. Supervisor Reports 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that the RTAP 

deliverable have been received and will try to present it to the council at the next meeting.  Lisa stated 

that the has been a Historical Society sub committee created and will be under the RDC.  There has 
been a County Court Clerk hired.  Arbor Day was celebrated with the Elementary kids present.  Central 

Square will be present during the week for training.  Lisa stated that the Halfturn Road project is out to  

 
 

 5



 

bid.  Lisa reported that Jeff and the Public Works crew will be working on Airport Road in the following 
weeks.  The Headworks project is moving along with some startup this week and Hubbard the 

following week.  Lisa also stated that mosquito mitigation has started but will be a moving target due 

to weather conditions.  The goal is to try to fog 2-3 times a week. 
13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the April 2024 Check Register – Motion made by Kyle Wren to approve the 
April 2024 Check Register, second by Andy Shaffer.  Motion passed. 

b. Discussion and action to approve the change of trade name/ DBA only for the Liquor License from Kum & Go 
919 to Maverik 5010 – Motion made by Todd Thayn to approve the change of trade name/ DBA only for 
the Liquor License from Kum & Go 919 to Maverik 5010, second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

c.  Discussion and action to approve the Liquor License renewal for Petty Perry Investments Inc. DBA Main 
Street Pub – Motion made by Andy Shaffer to approve the Liquor License renewal for Perry Investments 
Inc. DBA Main Street Pub, second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

d. Discussion and action to appoint _________________ as Rangely Trustee for the vacated term 2024-2026 – 
The Council interviewed two candidates before board meeting.  Motion made by Andy Shaffer to appoint 
Robby Elam as Rangely Trustee for the vacated term 2024-2026, second by Todd Thayn.  Motion passed. 

15. Informational Items 

a. Chief Hamblin FBI Leeda 2024-25 Sergeant at Arms 
b. Mosquito Mitigation 
c. Legislative Town Hall – Rep Meghan Lukens and Senator Dylan Roberts June 17th 12-1 Court Room 

16. Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for May 2nd, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

b. Community Outreach meeting cancelled May 8th, 2024, noon at CNCC Johnson Bldg. 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for May 13th, 2024, at 5:00 pm  

d. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for May 13th, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

e. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for May 14th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

f. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for May 16th, 2024, at 12:30 noon. 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for May 20th, at 6:15 pm  

h. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for May 20th, 2024, at 7:00 pm 

i. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for May 21st, 2024, at 12:00 noon. 

j. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for May 28th, 2024, at 11:00 am in Rangely. 

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for May 29th, 2024, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for May 30th, 2024, 2024, at 6:00 pm 

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 13th, 2024, at 7:30 am 

 

18. Adjournment – 7:39pm 

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Ron Granger, Mayor        
         

6



  8 – Public Hearings
  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners
11 - Report from Council
12 - Supervisors Reports 

9 7



Income Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending Apr  2024

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Taxes $491,209 50% $2,216,000 22.17%

Licenses and Permits $10,280 1% $28,000 36.72%

Intergovernmental Revenue $67,459 7% $1,884,000 3.58%

Charges for Services $163,336 17% $490,000 33.33%

Miscellaneous Revenue $250,105 25% $591,100 42.31%

Total General Revenue $982,388 100% $5,209,100 18.86%

YTD Amount % of Expenses Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Town Council $26,773 2% $66,162 40.47%

Court $6,083 0% $22,714 26.78%

Administration $74,164 6% $258,613 28.68%

Finance $75,137 6% $239,238 31.41%

Building & Grounds $117,704 9% $317,866 37.03%

Economic Development $110,526 8% $427,077 25.88%

Police Department $378,294 29% $1,065,916 35.49%

Animal Shelter $41,354 3% $93,454 44.25%

Public Works $156,587 12% $485,315 32.27%

Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $72,635 5% $1,125,000 6.46%

Total Capital Improvements $262,257 20% $709,000 36.99%

Total General expenses $1,321,514 100% $4,810,355 27.47%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($339,125) 100% $398,745 -85.05%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Water Revenue $231,107 100% $2,444,121 9.46%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Water Supply  $130,324 38% $445,827 29.23%

Water Supply Capital Expense $11,861 3% $465,000 2.55%

Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $96,478 28% $282,957 34.10%

PW - Transportation & Distribution $34,861 10% $118,274 29.47%

PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $54,492 16% $1,500,000 0.00%

Raw Water $11,927 4% $55,255 21.59%

Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0% $40,000 0.00%

Total Water expenses $339,943 100% $2,907,313 11.69%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($108,835) 100% ($463,192) 23.50%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $673,174 100% $1,853,996 36.31%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Gas Expenses $444,759 87% $1,306,111 34.05%

Gas Capital Expense $6,537 1% $36,500 17.91%

Total Transfers $60,000 12% $180,000 33.33%

Total Selling Expenses $511,296 100% $1,522,611 33.58%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $161,878 100% $331,385 48.85%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Revenue $207,704 100% $886,500 23.43%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Expenses $70,956 17% $232,600 30.51%

Wastewater Capital Expense $308,097 72% $264,500 116.48%

Total Transfers $50,000 12% $150,000 33.33%

Total Selling Expenses $429,053 100% $647,100 66.30%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($221,348) 100% $239,400 -92.46%

GENERAL FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

WATER FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

GAS FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses

YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

8



Town of Rangely Month Ending Apr  2024

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $82,409 100% $275,000 29.97%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $72,639 87% $213,171 34.08%

Housing Authority Capital Expense $1,012 1% $29,000 3.49%

Debt Service and Transfers $9,560 11% $48,500 19.71%

Total Expense $83,211 100% $290,671 28.63%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($803) 100% ($15,671) 5.12%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Revenue $3,098 100% $2,000 154.90%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Expenses $2,510 100% $2,000 125.50%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $588 100% $0 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

RDA Revenues $22,499 100% $1,909,500 1.18%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $18,615 100% $85,200 21.85%

RDA Capitol Expense $1,699 100% $2,000,000 0.08%

Total Expense $20,314 100% $2,085,200 0.97%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $2,185 100% ($175,700) -1.24%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $4,374 100% $664,500 0.66%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $800,000 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $4,374 100% ($135,500) -3.23%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $1,866 100% $71,000 2.63%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Expenses $0 100% $2,000 0.00%

Housing Capitol Expense $0 100% $100,000 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $1,866 100% ($31,000) -6.02%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $19,802 100% $10,200,500 0.19%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2023 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $178 100% $67,500 0.26%

RDC Capitol Expense $16,074 100% $10,196,000 0.00%

Total Expense $16,251 100% $10,263,500 0.16%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $3,551 100% ($63,000) 0.00%

INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD
Total Revenues $2,228,421 $23,516,217 9.48%

Total Expenses $2,724,091 $23,428,750 11.63%

Net Revenue over Expense -$495,670 $87,467 -566.69%

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue
  2023 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
+ 2023 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2023 BUDGET

9



2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

MINERAL LEASE 1,123,505 1,789,890 2,046,193 1,334,084 1,915,230 1,388,307 964,623 1,110,708 924,288 966,043 369,267 656,387 1,081,323 1,578,259 0

% of change 159% 114% 65% 144% 72% 69% 115% 83% 105% 38% 178% 165% 146% 0%

SEVERANCE TAX 188,258 528,806 430,817 312,415 569,440 608,527 215,593 174,580 249,281 476,741 229,822 18,981 810,074 981,803 0

% of change 281% 81% 73% 182% 107% 35% 81% 143% 191% 1211% 4% 352% 5173% 0%

SUB-TOTAL 1,311,763 2,318,696 2,477,010 1,646,499 2,484,670 1,996,834 1,180,216 1,285,288 1,173,569 1,442,784 599,089 675,367 1,891,397 2,560,062 0

177% 107% 66% 151% 80% 59% 109% 91% 123% 42% 113% 280% 135% 0%

SALES TAX 772,032 962,070 1,076,616 1,027,262 893,256 806,784 730,998 718,342 687,361 651,132 754,096 850,260 932,876 989,048 423,106 15-May

% of change 125% 112% 95% 87% 90% 91% 98% 96% 95% 116% 113% 110% 106% 43%  

SUB TOTAL REVENUE 2,083,795 3,280,766 3,553,626 2,673,761 3,377,926 2,803,618 1,911,214 2,003,630 1,860,930 2,093,916 1,353,185 1,525,628 2,824,273 3,549,109 423,106

RE4 School Foundatn 173,268 199,511 243,956 231,392 198,633 173,118 163,273 163,695 153,667 142,063 162,144 183,395 229,473 222,587 72,635 15-May

TOTAL LESSS CONT 1,910,527 3,081,255 3,309,670 2,442,369 3,179,293 2,630,500 1,747,941 1,839,935 1,707,263 1,951,853 1,191,041 1,342,233 2,594,801 3,326,522 350,471

Property Tax 196,141 181,987 193,915 204,320 205,310 199,450 199,455 183,154 166,673 167,558 167,303 167,089 178,882 200,409 161,025 15-May

Property Tax R&B 34,457 31,952 32,843 40,288 41,072 354,075 45,139 32,730 29,088 31,284 27,565 36,568 38,172 50,785 11,991 15-May

Motor Veh Sales Tax 7,674 10,920 17,402 16,807 12,514 9,796 10,627 25,769 9,633 4,657 3,990 4,023 11,070 15,878 1,365 15-May

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



RARE
RETAIN, ATTRACT, REBUILD AND EXPAND

An Innovative Business Support Program for

Local Businesses and Entrepreneurs 23



WHAT IS THE RDA?

RDA

The RDA is an urban development organization established in 

1992.  The goals and objectives of the RDA are to undertake 

programs and activities for the elimination and prevention of 

blight areas in the community. Such programs and activities, 

among other things, shall lead to the revitalization and growth of 

the business district, create an atmosphere that fosters 

entrepreneurship among local businesses and residents, and as 

a final goal the increased health and prosperity of the entire 

Rangely community, all in cooperation with the private sector. 

24



RETAIN, 
ATTRACT, 
REBUILD 

& EXPAND

(RARE)

RARE, is an innovative, strategic business support program 

designed by the RDA to facilitate sustainability and expansion of 

existing businesses and job growth.  The program also includes 

fostering of entrepreneurship among local businesses and 

residents.  

RARE was created to incentivize businesses and entrepreneurs 

as we transition towards a diversified economy due to the 

decrease and possible elimination of the fossil fuel industry. The 

program embodies strategies outlined in the Town’s economic 

action plan which was developed to guide the community’s 

diversification process.  

RARE is designed to insert capital as well as technical assistance 

to businesses and entrepreneurs as we work together to create 

economic resiliency. 

25



RARE
RETAIN, ATTRACT, REBUILD AND EXPAND

Retaining, attracting, rebuilding and expanding businesses within the Rangely 

community diversifies the local economy, by sustaining businesses and 

entrepreneurship. The RARE Program will play an essential role in the 

diversification process.   

As a Tier 1 Community within the Just Transition Program, Just Transition Funds 

align perfectly with the RDA’s goals as we move toward preserving and increasing 

local employment, economic resiliency and stability.

26



ALIGNMENT WITH OJT GRANT CRITERIA 

• Provide start-up, expansion and retention assistance for new or existing businesses, 
consistent with the community’s transition plans. This would include, but is not limited to, 
technical assistance, capacity building and business grants.

• Expand capacity to coordinate with local, regional and state economic development 
plans.

• Incentivize new private financial investments with an expectation of creating job growth 
that will provide incomes at or above the median income of the community as well as 
generating new or increased property tax payments.  This can include business incentive 
packages, technical assistance, business grant programs, marketing or other investment 
attraction activities.

• Support targeted economic development efforts for job retention and growth.

27



PROJECT 
SCOPE OF 

WORK

RARE will deliver the following services:

• Entrepreneurial Training: 

o Across almost all industries nationally, the average failure 
rate for year one is 10%. In years 2 through 5, 70% of new 
businesses will fail. Entrepreneurial training helps startups 
be successful in the long run. 

o Two-week pitch competition to provide intensive 
entrepreneurial training for new startups to increase their 
survival rate with a startup prize for the top three winners. 

o First Place: $15,000 with mentorship 

o Second Place: $10,000 with mentorship 

o Third Place: $5,000 with mentorship

o Training and technical assistance programming in 
partnership with Colorado Northwestern Community College 
Business Program, including: 

 Business plans

 Marketing plans

 Business research

 Financial plans

28



RDA

RARE

Business

Support 

Program 

• Business Retention & Expansion Program 

o In partnership with Rangely Chamber of Commerce 

& Northwest Colorado SBDC, a designated RDA 

Board Member(s) will visit with existing and new 

small businesses to identify their critical needs and 

barriers to growth. 

• Small Business Grant Initiative

o Capital funds for existing small businesses for 

retention, rebuilding, sustainability and expansion 

purposes.

• Business Technical Assistance

o Partner with groups such as SBDC, OEDIT, SBA, as 

well as other local, regional and state partners to 

provide business consulting and technical 

assistance.  Private partners will also be utilized.

o Training workshops in partnership with Colorado 

Northwestern Community College - Business 

Program with technical support from business 

major: 

• Business plans 

• Marketing plans 
29



PROJECT 
SCOPE OF 

WORK

Small Business Grant Program: 3-year small 

business grant program to incentivize business 

growth that creates high-paying or essential jobs: 

o BR&E program will help identify expanding 

businesses

o Possible businesses that will fit this criteria: 

 Giant Step: 2-3 new essential jobs

 Absolutely Sunshine: 1 new job

 Big D’s:  2 new jobs

30



BUSINESS 
GRANT 

INITIATIVE

• Grants up to $40,000 per business; 50% of the grant will be 
disbursed upon approval with remaining 50% payable upon 
completion.

• Eligible Uses of Small Business Grant:

o Grant funds can be utilized to leverage additional funding such 
as:

 Loans, investment capital, etc.

 Matching dollars for approved grants.

o Grant funds can be used for:

 New equipment and software that supports business growth

 New product development

 Property expansion: Construction or renovation to expand 
the business, including design and engineering

 Marketing: website development, business intelligence, etc. 

• Eligible existing small businesses, defined by SBA:

o For-profit or nonprofit small businesses (excludes 
cultural/social/welfare nonprofits and churches) must exist 
within the Town of Rangely.

o Must create at least 1 FTE job with wages at or above median 
area income for the County or create essential jobs that 
preserve the heritage and quality of life for Rangely. (We are 
using the OEDIT Community Business Preservation Grant 
definition.) 

o Must be in business for two years

RARE

31

https://oedit.colorado.gov/programs-and-funding/grants/community-business-preservation-program


ECONOMIC 
IMPACT

Historical Economic Impact of Small Business Grant 

Programs

Main Street Open for Business Grant

Total grant amount for Colorado - $6.7 million – 16 communities

Two Rangely businesses were awarded - $55,782.00

State Stats for Grant Program:

• Sales increased by an average of 25.4% across businesses 

reporting

• 67% of all business reported some increase in sales; 45% of 

business reported an increase of more than 15% 

• Jobs increased by 20.3% across all businesses reporting

• The average savings on utility bills was $412 for a single 

year

• Sales tax increased 47% across 10 communities.

Stats obtained from the Main Street Open for Business Website.

Rangely businesses fell within the average.

32

https://dlg.colorado.gov/main-street-open-for-business-msob


ECONOMIC 
IMPACT

RDA – Small Business Grants – Up to $7,500

Total Awarded Grant Amount - $48,000 (last 7 years)

9 Businesses Awarded 

Average Grant Amount - $5,333

Grant Program Stats:

• Increased Sales – 15%

• New Businesses – 2 new startups

• New Jobs Created

• 3 Full-Time Jobs

• 18 Part-Time Jobs

• Increased Sales Tax Revenue

• Renovated building for public rental for conferences, 

parties and gatherings

• Matching funds for Main Street Open for Business 

Grant for two businesses.

33



RARE PROGRAM ECONOMIC IMPACT SUMMARY 

• The RARE program anticipates creating at least 15 FTE jobs at median area income 

and/or essential jobs that preserve essential services for the Town of Rangely over three 

years.

• Eligible business applications must create at least 1 job. 

• 3 new startup businesses creating at least 3 jobs.

• Increased sales for each grantee business of 10-15%.

• We would also anticipate supporting indirect and induced job creation.

• Increased sales tax generated will increase Rangely’s tax revenue during our economic 

transition.

34



BUDGET

Grant Fund Request:  $500,000 – 3-year 

program

• Training and technical assistance programming 

$30,000 over 3 years (funds CNCC partnership) 

• Startup Prize Seed Grants $90,000 total 

($30,000 per year) with local match and 

sponsorships from other sources (e.g. CHFA) 

• Small business grant program: $380,000

• In-Kind staff support provided by RDA, 

Northwest Colorado SBDC, Rangely Chamber of 

Commerce, Startup Colorado, NWCDC and 

AGNC

35



CONTACT 
INFORMATION

Lisa Piering, Town Manager

Town of Rangely

lpiering@rangelyco.gov  (970) 675-8476

Keely Ellis, President, RDA 

Keely.ellis@cncc.edu

36

mailto:lpiering@rangelyco.gov
mailto:Keely.ellis@cncc.edu


15 – Informational Items

37



 

Please send an email to
Lt. Rich Garner with
interest and/or
questions at
rgarner@rangelyco.gov 

Hosted by the Town of Rangely and 
the Rangely Police Department 

Class Location will be the Rangely Town Hall
Conference Room, 209 E. Main Street

*******There will be another class held August 18th, 2024********

38



39



40



17 – Scheduled Announcements

41


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 05-28-24
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 05-28-24
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 05-14-24
	8 Public Hearing 9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Council Report 12 Supervisor Report
	8 Public Hearings

	14a Income Stmt 04 2024
	14a Mineral Lse Severance Sales Tax History
	14b Buch Cassidy SE Coumbine Pd
	14c Butch Cassidy's SE Auto Museum
	14d RARE Grant Application
	RARE�RETAIN, ATTRACT, REBUILD AND EXPAND
	What is THE RDA?
	RETAIN, ATTRACT, REBUILD & EXPAND��(rare)
	rare�Retain, Attract, Rebuild and Expand
	�Alignment with OJT Grant Criteria ��
	Project Scope of work
	Slide Number 7
	Project Scope of work
	Business Grant Initiative
	ECONOMIC IMPACT�
	ECONOMIC IMPACT
	�rare program economic impact SUMMARY ��
	BUDGET
	Contact INFORMATION

	15 Informational Items
	15a OHV ATV Class
	15c Artists showing Rec Center
	15d Buych Cassidy Days Flyer
	17 Scheduled Announcements



